Interdepartmental Communication

DATE: October 18, 2024

TO: Councilman Kevin O’Neill, Chair - Transportation,
Infrastructure, and Operations Committee

FROM: Jaime Guillen, Director - Civil Rights and Equal Opportunity
Department

SUBJECT: CUP Summary for Renewal 2 #: 240911

Contractor: She Digs It, LLC

Address: 600 SE Central Dr.
Blue Springs, MO 64014

Contract: 9746 / 60800054 - Valve Straightening & Water Distribution

Contract Amount:

MBE Goal:

WBE Goal:

MBE Achieved:

WBE Achieved:

System Repairs — Renewal 2
$500,000.00

11%

11%

11%

11%

MBE SUBCONTRACTOR

Name:

Address:

Scope:
Percentage:
Ownership:

Structure:

Abay Construction, Inc.

400 E Red Bridge Rd., Suite 215
Kansas City, MO 64131

Valve Replacements/Work Orders
11%
Tehawerk Tekeste

African-American Female Code: 19




Page 2: 9746-2 / 60800054 - Valve Straightening & Water Distribution System Repairs —
Renewal 2

WBE SUBCONTRACTOR
Name: She Digs It, LLC
Address: 600 SE Central Dr.
Blue Springs, MO 64014
Scope: Project Management & Water System Repairs
Percentage: 11%
Ownership: Cheryl Gerstner
Structure: Caucasian Female Code: 27
Comments:

According to B2G, the prime contractor is currently achieving the following participation on
Renewal 1:

Dollars paid to prime contractor by City to date: $129,540.75

Dollars paid to MBE by prime contractor to date: $59,992.45 for 46% MBE.

Dollars paid to Prime for WBE credit: $66,716.15 for 52% WBE.



